
 
 

 

 
 
 
DYDD IAU, 29 MEHEFIN 2023 
 
 
AT: HOLL AELODAU Y PWYLLGOR SAFONAU 
 
 
 
YR WYF DRWY HYN YN EICH GALW I FYNYCHU RHITH -CYFARFOD 
O’R PWYLLGOR SAFONAU A GYNHELIR AM 1.30 YP  DYDD IAU, 
6ED GORFFENNAF, 2023 ER MWYN CYFLAWNI'R MATERION A 
AMLINELLIR AR YR AGENDA SYDD YNGHLWM 
 
 

Wendy Walters 

PRIF WEITHREDWR 
 
 
 
Swyddog Democrataidd: Kevin Thomas 
Ffôn (llinell uniongyrchol): 01267 224027 
E-Bost: kjthomasa@sirgar.gov.uk  

Gellir gwylio’r cyfarfod ar wefan y cyngor drwy'r ddolen canlynol:- 
https://carmarthenshire.public-i.tv/core/portal/home 

 
Wendy Walters Prif Weithredwr, Chief Executive, 

Neuadd y Sir, Caerfyrddin. SA31 1JP 
County Hall, Carmarthen. SA31 1JP 

 
 
 

Pecyn Dogfennau

https://carmarthenshire.public-i.tv/core/portal/home


 

 
 

PWYLLGOR SAFONAU 
 

 
Aelodau Annibynnol (5)  
  
1. Mrs Mary Dodd  

2. Ms Caryl Davies  

3. Mrs Daphne Evans  

4. Mrs Julie James 
 

5. Mr Frank Phillips  

 
 
Aelod Pwyllgor Cymunedol (1) 
 
1. Y Cynghorydd Tref Phillip Rogers 
 
 
Aelodau Etholedig y Cyngor Sir (3) 
 
1. Y Cynghorydd Betsan Jones 
2. Y Cynghorydd Rob James 
3. Y Cynghorydd Gareth Thomas 
 
 
 



 

 
 

A G E N D A   
  

1. YMDDIHEURIADAU AM ABSENOLDEB.   
 
2. DATGAN BUDDIANNAU PERSONOL.   
 
3. CAIS AM OLLYNGIAD GAN Y CYNGHORYDD BETHAN 

CHARLES DAVIES  
5 - 14 

 
4. CAIS AM OLLYNGIAD GAN Y CYNGHORYDD JOHN 

MACLAUGHLAND  
15 - 24 

 
5. CAIS AM OLLYNGIAD GAN Y CYNGHORYDD NEIL LEWIS  25 - 32 
 
6. CAIS AM OLLYNGIAD GAN Y CYNGHORYDD WENDY HERON  33 - 40 
 
7. UNRHYW FATER ARALL Y GALL Y CADEIRYDD OHERWYDD 

AMGYLCHIADAU ARBENNIG, BENDERFYNU EI YSTYRIED YN 
FATER BRYS YN UNOL AG ADRAN 100B(4)(B) DEDDF 
LLYWODRAETH LEOL 1972  

 

 



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



October 2022   

Y PWYLLGOR SAFONAU 
06/07/2023 

 

 
CAIS AM OLLYNGIAD GAN Y CYNGHORYDD BETHAN CHARLES DAVIES 

 
Pwrpas: Ystyried y cais a phenderfynu a ddylid caniatáu gollyngiad 
 
 

 
Ystyried y materion canlynol a chyflwyno sylwadau arnynt: 
 
• Penderfynu a ddylid caniatáu'r cais am ollyngiad 
 
 
Y rhesymau:  
 
• Mae gan y Cynghorydd Charles Davies fuddiant personol a rhagfarnol a fyddai fel arall yn 

ei hatal rhag cymryd rhan yn y busnes cyngor hwn 
 
YR AELOD CABINET SY'N GYFRIFOL AM Y PORTFFOLIO: Ddim yn berthnasol 

Y Gyfarwyddiaeth 

Enw Pennaeth y Gwasanaeth: 

Linda Rees-Jones 

 

 

Awdur yr Adroddiad: 

Robert Edgecombe 

 

Swyddi: 

Pennaeth Gweinyddiaeth a’r 
Gyfraith  

 

 

Rheolwr y Gwasanaethau 
Cyfreithiol 

 

Rhifau ffôn: 

01267 224012 

LRJones@sirgar.gov.uk 

01267 224018 

rjedgeco@sirgar.gov.uk 

 

 
 

 

Tudalen 5

Eitem Rhif  3

mailto:LRJones@carmarthenshire.gov.uk
mailto:rjedgeco@carmarthenshire.gov.uk


October 2022   

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 

STANDARDS COMMITTEE 
06/07/2023 

 
 

Dispensation Application by Cllr Bethan Charles 
Davies 

 
 
Llanwrda Community Councillor Bethan Charles Davies has submitted a dispensation request 
to speak and vote in relation to council business regarding electricity pylons from Nant Mithil 
Energy Park to the grid connection in Carmarthenshire. 

This is part of the Bute Energy Towy Usk Grid connection scheme. 

Councillor Charles Davies would have a personal and prejudicial interest in such business as 
she and close personal associates of hers would be affected by the proposals put forward by 
Bute Energy. 

Councillor Charles Davies seeks dispensation on the following grounds under the Standards 
Committees (Grant of Dispensations)(Wales) Regulations 2001 

Regulation 2(2)(d) – the nature of the member’s interest is such that the member’s 
participation in the business to which the interest relates would not damage public confidence 
in the conduct of the relevant authority’s business. 

And 

Regulation 2(2)(e) the interest is common to a member and a significant proportion of the 
public. 

The committee will recall that it has already granted a number of dispensations to other 
councillors to speak but not vote in respect of this matter 

If the committee is mined to grant Councillor Charles Davies’s request it will need to 
determine the duration of that dispensation 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DETAILED REPORT ATTACHED ? NO 
 

 
 

Tudalen 6



October 2022   

 
IMPLICATIONS  

 

 
I confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the appropriate Directors / 
Heads of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are no other implications associated with this 
report : 
 
Signed:    Linda Rees-Jones                                                      Head of Administration and Law 
 

 
Policy, Crime 
& Disorder 
and 
Equalities 
 

Legal  Finance  ICT  Risk 
Management 
Issues  

Staffing 
Implications 

Physical 
Assets   

NONE 
 

NONE  
 

NONE  
 

NONE  
 

NONE  
 
 

NONE  
 
 

NONE  
 

 
CONSULTATIONS 

 
I confirm that the appropriate consultations have taken in place and the outcomes are as detailed below 
 
Signed:   LRJones                                                               Head of  Administration and Law                                               

 
 
1. Scrutiny Committee – not applicable 
2.Local Member(s)  - not applicable 
3.Community / Town Council  - not applicable 
4.Relevant Partners  -  not applicable 
5.Staff Side Representatives and other Organisations  - not applicable 

 
CABINET MEMBER  PORTFOLIO 
HOLDER(S) AWARE/CONSULTED  
NO  

N/A 

Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 – Access to Information 
List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report: 
 
There are none. 
 

 
 

Tudalen 7



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Tudalen 9



Tudalen 10



Tudalen 11



Tudalen 12



Tudalen 13



Tudalen 14



October 2022   

Y PWYLLGOR SAFONAU 
06/07/2023 

 

 
CAIS AM OLLYNGIAD GAN Y CYNGHORYDD JOHN MACLAUGHLAND 

 
Pwrpas: Ystyried y cais a phenderfynu a ddylid caniatáu gollyngiad 
 
 

 
Ystyried y materion canlynol a chyflwyno sylwadau arnynt: 
 
• Penderfynu a ddylid caniatáu'r cais am ollyngiad 
 
 
Y rhesymau:  
 
• Mae gan y Cynghorydd Maclaughlnd fuddiant personol a rhagfarnol a fyddai fel arall yn ei 

hatal rhag cymryd rhan yn y busnes cyngor hwn 
 
YR AELOD CABINET SY'N GYFRIFOL AM Y PORTFFOLIO: Ddim yn berthnasol 

Y Gyfarwyddiaeth 

Enw Pennaeth y Gwasanaeth: 

Linda Rees-Jones 

 

 

Awdur yr Adroddiad: 

Robert Edgecombe 

 

Swyddi: 

Pennaeth Gweinyddiaeth a’r 
Gyfraith  

 

 

Rheolwr y Gwasanaethau 
Cyfreithiol 

 

Rhifau ffôn: 

01267 224012 

LRJones@sirgar.gov.uk 

01267 224018 

rjedgeco@sirgar.gov.uk 

 

 
 

 

Tudalen 15

Eitem Rhif  4

mailto:LRJones@carmarthenshire.gov.uk
mailto:rjedgeco@carmarthenshire.gov.uk


October 2022   

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 

STANDARDS COMMITTEE 
06/07/2023 

 
 

Dispensation Application by Cllr John Maclaughland 
 

 
Kidwelly Town Councillor John Maclaughland has submitted a dispensation request to speak 
only in relation to council business regarding the Princess Gwenllian Centre in Kidwelly. 

Councillor Maclaughland would have a personal and prejudicial interest in such business as 
he is a trustee of the centre. 

Councillor Maclaughland has not specified upon which grounds under the Standards 
Committees (Grant of Dispensations)(Wales) Regulations 2001 he seeks dispensation, but 
the committee may consider the following to be relevant 

Regulation 2(2)(d) – the nature of the member’s interest is such that the member’s 
participation in the business to which the interest relates would not damage public confidence 
in the conduct of the relevant authority’s business. 

And 

Regulation 2(2)(f) – the participation of the member in the business to which the interest 
relates is justified by the members particular role or expertise 

If the committee is minded to grant Councillor Maclaughland ’s request it will need to 
determine the duration of that dispensation 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DETAILED REPORT ATTACHED ? NO 
 

 
 

Tudalen 16



October 2022   

 
IMPLICATIONS  

 

 
I confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the appropriate Directors / 
Heads of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are no other implications associated with this 
report : 
 
Signed:    Linda Rees-Jones                                                      Head of Administration and Law 
 

 
Policy, Crime 
& Disorder 
and 
Equalities 
 

Legal  Finance  ICT  Risk 
Management 
Issues  

Staffing 
Implications 

Physical 
Assets   

NONE 
 

NONE  
 

NONE  
 

NONE  
 

NONE  
 
 

NONE  
 
 

NONE  
 

 
CONSULTATIONS 

 
I confirm that the appropriate consultations have taken in place and the outcomes are as detailed below 
 
Signed:   LRJones                                                               Head of  Administration and Law                                               

 
 
1. Scrutiny Committee – not applicable 
2.Local Member(s)  - not applicable 
3.Community / Town Council  - not applicable 
4.Relevant Partners  -  not applicable 
5.Staff Side Representatives and other Organisations  - not applicable 

 
CABINET MEMBER  PORTFOLIO 
HOLDER(S) AWARE/CONSULTED  
NO  

N/A 

Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 – Access to Information 
List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report: 
 
There are none. 
 

 
 

Tudalen 17



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Tudalen 19



Tudalen 20



Tudalen 21



Tudalen 22



Tudalen 23



Tudalen 24



October 2022   

Y PWYLLGOR SAFONAU 
06/07/2023 

 

 
CAIS AM OLLYNGIAD GAN Y CYNGHORYDD NEIL LEWIS 

 
Pwrpas: Ystyried y cais a phenderfynu a ddylid caniatáu gollyngiad 
 
 

 
Ystyried y materion canlynol a chyflwyno sylwadau arnynt: 
 
• Penderfynu a ddylid caniatáu'r cais am ollyngiad 
 
 
Y rhesymau:  
 
• Mae gan y Cynghorydd Lewis fuddiant personol a rhagfarnol a fyddai fel arall yn ei hatal 

rhag cymryd rhan yn y busnes cyngor hwn 
 
YR AELOD CABINET SY'N GYFRIFOL AM Y PORTFFOLIO: Ddim yn berthnasol 

Y Gyfarwyddiaeth 

Enw Pennaeth y Gwasanaeth: 

Linda Rees-Jones 

 

 

Awdur yr Adroddiad: 

Robert Edgecombe 

 

Swyddi: 

Pennaeth Gweinyddiaeth a’r 
Gyfraith  

 

 

Rheolwr y Gwasanaethau 
Cyfreithiol 

 

Rhifau ffôn: 

01267 224012 

LRJones@sirgar.gov.uk 

01267 224018 

rjedgeco@sirgar.gov.uk 

 

 
 

 

Tudalen 25

Eitem Rhif  5

mailto:LRJones@carmarthenshire.gov.uk
mailto:rjedgeco@carmarthenshire.gov.uk


October 2022   

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 

STANDARDS COMMITTEE 
06/07/2023 

 
 

Dispensation Application by Cllr Neil Lewis 
 

 
County Councillor Neil Lewis has submitted a dispensation request to speak, vote, make 
written representations and exercise executive powers in relation to council business 
regarding renewable energy, electric vehicles, energy efficiency and decarbonisation. 

Councillor Lewis would have a personal and prejudicial interest in such business as he has 
personal involvement in several organisations operating in these fields in the county 

Councillor Lewis seeks dispensation on the following grounds in Regulation 2(2) of the 
Standards Committees (Grant of Dispensations)(Wales) Regulations 2001 

(a)no fewer than half of the members of the relevant authority or of a committee of the 
authority (as the case may be) by which the business is to be considered has an interest 
which relates to that business; 

(b)no fewer than half of the members of a leader and cabinet executive of the relevant 
authority by which the business is to be considered has an interest which relates to that 
business and either paragraph (d) or (e) also applies; 

(c)in the case of a county or county borough council, the inability of the member to participate 
would upset the political balance of the relevant authority or of the committee of the authority 
by which the business is to be considered to such an extent that the outcome would be likely 
to be affected; 

(d)the nature of the member’s interest is such that the member’s participation in the business 
to which the interest relates would not damage public confidence in the conduct of the 
relevant authority’s business; 

(e)the interest is common to the member and a significant proportion of the general public; 

(f)the participation of the member in the business to which the interest relates is justified by 
the member’s particular role or expertise; 

(g)the business to which the interest relates is to be considered by an overview and scrutiny 
committee of the relevant authority and the member’s interest is not a pecuniary interest; 

It does not appear however that grounds (a),(b), (c) or (e) are applicable in this case. Also as 
Cllr Lewis is not a member of the Cabinet, he has no executive functions to exercise. 

If the committee is minded to grant Cllr Lewis’s request it will need to determine the duration 
of that dispensation 

DETAILED REPORT ATTACHED ? NO 
 

 
 

Tudalen 26



October 2022   

 
IMPLICATIONS  

 

 
I confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the appropriate Directors / 
Heads of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are no other implications associated with this 
report : 
 
Signed:    Linda Rees-Jones                                                      Head of Administration and Law 
 

 
Policy, Crime 
& Disorder 
and 
Equalities 
 

Legal  Finance  ICT  Risk 
Management 
Issues  

Staffing 
Implications 

Physical 
Assets   

NONE 
 

NONE  
 

NONE  
 

NONE  
 

NONE  
 
 

NONE  
 
 

NONE  
 

 
CONSULTATIONS 

 
I confirm that the appropriate consultations have taken in place and the outcomes are as detailed below 
 
Signed:   LRJones                                                               Head of  Administration and Law                                               

 
 
1. Scrutiny Committee – not applicable 
2.Local Member(s)  - not applicable 
3.Community / Town Council  - not applicable 
4.Relevant Partners  -  not applicable 
5.Staff Side Representatives and other Organisations  - not applicable 

 
CABINET MEMBER  PORTFOLIO 
HOLDER(S) AWARE/CONSULTED  
NO  

N/A 

Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 – Access to Information 
List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report: 
 
There are none. 
 

 
 

Tudalen 27



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Tudalen 29



Tudalen 30



Tudalen 31



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



October 2022   

Y PWYLLGOR SAFONAU 
06/07/2023 

 

 
CAIS AM OLLYNGIAD GAN Y CYNGHORYDD WENDY HERON 

 
Pwrpas: Ystyried y cais a phenderfynu a ddylid caniatáu gollyngiad 
 
 

 
Ystyried y materion canlynol a chyflwyno sylwadau arnynt: 
 
• Penderfynu a ddylid caniatáu'r cais am ollyngiad 
 
 
Y rhesymau:  
 
• Mae gan y Cynghorydd Heron fuddiant personol a rhagfarnol a fyddai fel arall yn ei hatal 

rhag cymryd rhan yn y busnes cyngor hwn 
 
YR AELOD CABINET SY'N GYFRIFOL AM Y PORTFFOLIO: Ddim yn berthnasol 

Y Gyfarwyddiaeth 

Enw Pennaeth y Gwasanaeth: 

Linda Rees-Jones 

 

 

Awdur yr Adroddiad: 

Robert Edgecombe 

 

Swyddi: 

Pennaeth Gweinyddiaeth a’r 
Gyfraith  

 

 

Rheolwr y Gwasanaethau 
Cyfreithiol 

 

Rhifau ffôn: 

01267 224012 

LRJones@sirgar.gov.uk 

01267 224018 

rjedgeco@sirgar.gov.uk 

 

 
 

 

Tudalen 33

Eitem Rhif  6

mailto:LRJones@carmarthenshire.gov.uk
mailto:rjedgeco@carmarthenshire.gov.uk


October 2022   

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 

STANDARDS COMMITTEE 
06/07/2023 

 
 

Dispensation Application by Cllr Wendy Heron 
 

 
Henllanfallteg Community Councillor Wendy Heron has submitted a dispensation request to 
speak and vote in relation to council business regarding the provision of a sewerage solution 
for the community hall, pub and several homes in the village. 

Councillor Heron would have a personal and prejudicial interest in such business as she is a 
trustee of the village hall. 

Councillor Heron seeks dispensation, on the following grounds under the Standards 
Committees (Grant of Dispensations)(Wales) Regulations 2001 

1. Regulation 2(2)(d) – the nature of the member’s interest is such that the member’s 
participation in the business to which the interest relates would not damage public 
confidence in the conduct of the relevant authority’s business. 

2. Regulation 2(2) (e) – the interest is common to the member and a significant proportion 
of the public. 

3. Regulation 2(2)(f) – the participation of the member in the business to which the 
interest relates is justified by the members particular role or expertise 

4. Regulation 2(2)(h) – the business which is to be considered relates to the finances or 
property of a voluntary organisation of whose management committee or board the 
member is a member otherwise than as a representative of the relevant authority and 
the member has no other interest in that business provided that any dispensation shall 
not extend to participation in any vote with respect to that business 

The application also seeks to rely on the ground in Regulation 2(2)(c) relating to political 
balance, but this ground is not applicable in this case. 

If the committee is minded to grant Councillor Heron ’s request it will need to determine the 
duration of that dispensation 

 

 
 
 
 
 

DETAILED REPORT ATTACHED ? NO 
 

 
 

Tudalen 34



October 2022   

 
IMPLICATIONS  

 

 
I confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the appropriate Directors / 
Heads of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are no other implications associated with this 
report : 
 
Signed:    Linda Rees-Jones                                                      Head of Administration and Law 
 

 
Policy, Crime 
& Disorder 
and 
Equalities 
 

Legal  Finance  ICT  Risk 
Management 
Issues  

Staffing 
Implications 

Physical 
Assets   

NONE 
 

NONE  
 

NONE  
 

NONE  
 

NONE  
 
 

NONE  
 
 

NONE  
 

 
CONSULTATIONS 

 
I confirm that the appropriate consultations have taken in place and the outcomes are as detailed below 
 
Signed:   LRJones                                                               Head of  Administration and Law                                               

 
 
1. Scrutiny Committee – not applicable 
2.Local Member(s)  - not applicable 
3.Community / Town Council  - not applicable 
4.Relevant Partners  -  not applicable 
5.Staff Side Representatives and other Organisations  - not applicable 

 
CABINET MEMBER  PORTFOLIO 
HOLDER(S) AWARE/CONSULTED  
NO  

N/A 

Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 – Access to Information 
List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report: 
 
There are none. 
 

 
 

Tudalen 35



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Tudalen 37



Tudalen 38



Tudalen 39



Tudalen 40


	Agenda
	3 CAIS AM OLLYNGIAD GAN Y CYNGHORYDD BETHAN CHARLES DAVIES
	Cais

	4 CAIS AM OLLYNGIAD GAN Y CYNGHORYDD JOHN MACLAUGHLAND
	Cais

	5 CAIS AM OLLYNGIAD GAN Y CYNGHORYDD NEIL LEWIS
	Cais

	6 CAIS AM OLLYNGIAD GAN Y CYNGHORYDD WENDY HERON
	Cais


